FILED MAY 31, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05132-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco
_
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Eric Wooten
Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: name change request for docket 170060-TP
Hi Eric,

Thank you for the correction. We will update the docket title per your request below. We will also
remove “TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone” from the utilities list (leaving TL718, Quincy Telephone
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone).

Dorothy

From: Eric Wooten

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates

Subject: name change request for docket 170060-TP

Hi Dorothy,

I have a name change request for Docket 170060-TP;

please add “Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a”) to the first name and delete one “and Teleport Communications
America, LLC"

Current title:

Request for approval of interconnection agreement between TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone and Teleport
Communications America, LLC and Teleport Communications America, LLC.

Suggested title:
Request for approval of interconnection agreement between Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy
Telephone and Teleport Communications America, LLC.

Thanks for your help,

Eric


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 31, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05132-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Tel : (850) 413-6546

Fax: (850) 413-6547

E-mail: ewooten(@psc.state.fl.us

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications

to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public
records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





